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Hi Doug,

Unfortunately, our Finance Team is going to need a bit more time as they have been immersed in
financial year end and certain other projects.  

I'll give you a call tomorrow to discuss.

Also, please can you send me contact details for the Concept Consulting accountant?  The team
have questions and as discussed, probably more efficient if the accountants discuss directly.

Regards,
Warwick

From: Doug Watt 
Sent: Thursday, 17 June 2021 6:51 AM
To: Warwick Williams 
Cc: Catherine Soper 
Subject: RE: Information request: Genesis
 
Hi Warwick.
Thanks for this. I am in a meeting from 9.30 to 10.30 this morning, but otherwise free.
Doug
 

From: Warwick Williams  
Sent: Wednesday, 16 June 2021 9:12 pm
To: Doug Watt 
Cc: Catherine Soper 
Subject: Re: Information request: Genesis
 
Hi Doug,
 
Thank you for your email and we acknowledge receipt of the Authority's request.  
 
I'll give you a call in the morning to discuss further including confidentiality and subsequent reporting
of this data, and the limitation of the request to the five gentailers.  
 
Kind regards,
Warwick
 
 
 

From: Doug Watt 
Sent: Wednesday, 16 June 2021 10:18 AM
To: Warwick Williams 
Subject: Information request: Genesis

Warwick Williams
Doug Watt
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Dear Warwick
 
As you may be aware the Authority is conducting a review of competition in the spot market.
The Review is based on the competition information paper available here.
 
https://www.ea.govt.nz/monitoring/market-performance-and-analysis/what-we-monitor-in-the-
industry-and-market/
 
Part of measuring the performance of the spot market is to understand profit (see table three in
the information paper).
 
To this end the Authority has been using public data to understand profitability in the five largest
gentailers.
We have done as much as we can with the data that is publicly available and we still have
questions about the sources of changes to profit. We are therefore requesting that the
information in the attached spreadsheet be provided.
The spreadsheet contains specific technical guidance for those providing the data.
 
We think what we have asked for is able to be provided from the same systems that prepare the
public data.
If you can provide this data by 30 June 2021 we would appreciate it.
If you have any questions regarding this request please contact me.
If your technical people have technical questions I can put them in touch with someone that can
answer their questions.
If for any reason you are unwilling or unable to provide this information, then if you can let me
know ASAP please.
 
Regards
Doug
 
 

    Doug Watt
       Manager Market Monitoring      

       DDI:    +    
       Fax:     +    
       Email:      

       Electricity Authority - Te Mana Hiko         
       Level 7, ASB Bank Tower, 2 Hunter Street
       PO Box 10041
       Wellington 6143
       New Zealand
         www.ea.govt.nz
 
 
"The information contained in this transmission is confidential. It is intended for the named
addressee only. If you are not the named addressee you may not copy, distribute or take any
action in reliance upon this transmission."
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take any action in reliance upon this transmission."
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